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as well., Throo pastors werec called to this outpost: M. Johanan, O. K.
Alexander, and M., Abishai. Tho two latter men succeeded in working out
an edult litoracy progrem emonz the hill people. They would move from
one villago tc the next with their Oonocordis Sunday Sohool leaflets tell-
ing the story of the Savior. In spite of the troublesoms landlords who
folt that the Ohristian Ohurch was merely misleading a simple people by
offering inducomenta, small congregations were estebiished. In the face
of oppositicn some censed coming to the services and classes, but the
m jority stayed. Recently 2 new ficld was openod in Tortalerda. The
colony in the Wynaad has beon served by Rev. Johanan through a Ghristian
reading room, street preaching, and follow-up allﬂ.M

Parthor scuth at Oherpalcheri in ths Valluvanaad area of South Mala-
bar, Missionary Grionse was assignad to open a station in 1952, Here the
£1ilmotrip method of open—2ir preaching was used on a large scale for the
firet time. With ton different places to show the filmstrips and/or
aliden, hs would reoach two each evening and all of them weekly. These
showingn were usually hold in an open field or at ths roadside, the pro-
Jection accomplished by meana of a kerosene petromax. AS many as two
hundred people have coms out end stood quietly %o listen to the Bible

a*.;c.!:ry.h5

From Cherpalcheri ilissionary Griesse, an Indian pastor and a
catachist branched out into the hill tribes in ths surrounding area of

the Western Ghata.

My, 7. Lutz, "The Golony," and "Original Inhabitants,” The Lutheren

Ohuroh—i{issouri Synod in Asia and ths Southeast Pacific, pp. 6-75 M. Le
K;z;zmnn, op. eit., P O} Foreign Missions Bulletin, m'ux (September 30,
1949), 5.

4551::::- Griesso, "Silent Valley,” The Lutheran Ohurch--i{issouri Synod
in Asia and the Southeast Pacifis, p. 53 GOM, 195k, p. 43 The Mission
Oall, II (Warch-April, 1954), 7s TH S
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In the numwericelly largost field of the Mission, Parassala, there
has been a:idod opportunity for expansion. Here a congrogation was begun
in Ralliyal by a Ohristian layman who conducted Sunday services each weelk.
Similar village expannion was a part of the Nagercoil District work in
Eruvardi, a short distance from Vallioor, and Tuticorin, the entry port
for the southorn tip of India. Expansion in the latter field especially
has been a recent effort plammed and executed by the Indian Ohurch alone.
They have showm that thoy lmow how 4o approach their own people and can
garry on an evengelism program by thamelvee.“ Nor has the Ambur Dis-
triot neglected the villages of India. Development of the Hosur f£ield,
between Krishnagiri end Bengalore, began in 1950, This work was super=—
vised from Bengalore, but built up by Indian pastors and workers.

Purthor expansion during the past five years has been limited due
%o the lzok of missionary personmel. The sudden death of Miss Wulf has
been mentioned. Missionary Daniel Chuvala returned to Amsrica after a
short illnses in Septewber, 1952, for emergency surgery. He was called
Home on February 20, 1653. For various reasons the following mission- ;
arles fowrid it necessary to continue their minletry in the Un:l.te;l States:
Hiesionary B. Strasen, who had served in India from 1521 to 19513 Mis-
sionary R. H., Brauer, after twenty-eight years of service from 1925 to
1953; Missionaries D, 3. Stevenson and A. Rasch, after twenty-seven years
each from 1926 to 1953; Missiomary M. L. Wyneken, from 1928 to 19554; H.
Peokmann 1929 to 1952; W. Landgraf 1928 to 1952; A, J. Buehner 1928 to
1951; W, E. Bertram 1951 to 1954; H. E, Miller 1928 to 19543 M. J. Lutz

46y, Dukewite, "Tutioorin Evangelistic Oampaign,” The Lutheren
Ohurch—Missouri Synod in Asia and the Southeast Pacifis, pp. 7-S.
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1935 to 1957; W. O. Dultowits 1630 %o 1957; H. Smith 1550 to 19563 and &,
Ho Prange 1992 4o 1957 Ths appendixz liste all the misoionaries who have
served in India sinco 1945 or are still in service.

Two very imporiani siops wore %teken in the early 1950's as far as

expanaion is concarned. One of thaso in 1952 when the Genoral Oonference :
rocommended the entablishment of a station in Bombay, the large metropoli-
%an city almost a %housand mileos northwest of the mission atation at

Madras. 7

The second plnne of axpansion among the iuelins of South India
will be treated in the following ohapter. The vast £ield of Bombay where
there ere approximately five million unevangelized people, is divided into
three parto: +the Poomah Distrist which lies %o the east of Bombay, Bombay
proper, and the Jolaba District %o the south of Bombay. Varlous survey
tripa into this areca undorascored the need of starting a station in Bombay
propers In 1954 Rev. Pe Ke Goorge and Rev, James Selvara] accepted calls
to this (for them) "foreizn mission.” Though the work among the Lutherans
in Bombay was mainly in the Tamil and Malayalam lanzuages, both pastors
otudied Hindi ap well, tho main language of Bombay's psople. 3Dombay is

80 difforent from the rest of India, that tho two paotors, arriving from
the villages of the South, felt as strenge as Amerioan missionaries first
arriving in India. They discovered the languages unintelligible, the cus—
toms different, the food unfamilar, and the heotio wey of life quite baf-
ﬂing."a Some of the difficulty of the work in a oity of this kind can

be grasped by the roport of one missionary active there who must carry a

47;!_1-; Lutheran iitness,LXXX (Mareh 4, 1952), 12, Of. GOM, 1952, p. 2%

“Jamea Mayer, "Bombay," The Luthoran Ohurch--Miesocuri Synod in As
and the Southeast Pacifia, p. 5.
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supply of Bible portions in fifteen different languages in order to dis-

tribute them to the ptmplts.49 In spite of the many obetacles and problems,.

the two pastors with Missiomary Mayer mapped out an agzressive plan for

carrying tho Cospeal of Lizht into the aspiritual darkness of Bombay,

Efforte wore planned in three major fields of endeavor: gathering Lutheran

Christiona who for many yoars were separated from the church of their

mative villageo into a congrogation, carrying on active ovangelistic cam-

paignes through sand with loosl Christians, end working eamong the non-

Ohrintian Hindi-speakinz people of Bombag.ﬁo In 1556 Rev. Je. O, Gamliel
acceptod the eall to replace Pastor George in Bombay, The lattor felt

; it necesanry to %tale A pnetorate in Ernckulam bscause of illness in his

family.

Aggrenzivo evangelistilc work hms been carried on in many areas during
the past thirtcen yeare. Today the India Evangelical Lutheran Church
looks formzrd 4o furbther rlovelnpme:_rt. of personal evangelism, missionary
expansion, and en intensified stewardohip progzam.sltl Evengelism in India
can no longer be looked upon as the work of e salaried person, rather is
it regarded as tho privilege of the rank end file of the Ghurch. As this
privilege 42 devoloped the tempo of the India Svangelical Lutheran Ohurch

will wndorgo & rapid advance in ovangelism and expansion.

493. H, Koppelmann, "A Report of the Visitation of Our Asiatic Mis-
sion Fleld," a mimeographed report, 1952, p. 15.

50303'!0 1954, pe 45.
Slyhe Lutheran Witnsss, LXKVII (Pebruary 25, 1958), 78.
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CIMPTER IV

MISSION TO THE MUSLIMS |

The Lutheran Ghurch=--i{iosouri Synod began mission work among the
Mohammedans of India in 1925, IHere in the vicinity of Vaniyembadi, half
of whose ton thousend inhabitants were either genuine Muslins or else
Hindu converts to llohnmmsdaniem, 2 reading room was opened and some
evangolistie work wae carried on in the lMohammodan sections of the com=-
munitye Dre Ho Ae Brux, who had prepnred himself in,tho Arabic language
and customs et the University of Ohicago from 1919 to 1925, was the
founder of this important work. After a five-month stopover in Beirut,
he rnd hio family errived in Boubay January 5, 1924, Due to numsrous
conf'licts over the existing roading room, this phase of the work ad to
be abandoned. #edical work among the Muslims was undortaken and seemed
to expericnco some success. In 1923 iissionary Burow cams to halp Dr.
Brux. Threo years lator on February 24, 1951, Dr. Brux discontinued
work in Indin, and the Hohammodan iMission was loft entirely in the hands
of Mispionary Burow. Aifter completing his language study, Rev. Burow
took over the management of the press which had been established in 1928
and used extensively for printing Huslim Hission literature, Because
there was no Christian material in the Urdu language, the supply cams
solely from this source. Later the press becamo the proporty of the
entire mission. Locatod at Vaniyambadi, the Mission Proes was a valuable
asset, & means of economy, and a mandy and eff'icient servant to the Mie=
sion, providing the necessary publications when other presses were too

busy to handle them. Aftor carrying the whole load for five years,

-



medan Mission began its period of hibernation which lasted until early
in 1950,
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Hissionery Burow discontinued his work in India in 1956.1 The Moham-
Dr. Honry Hau, the famod miosaion personality of The Lutheran Church—-

Missouri Synod, begnh arouning intereat in Christian Missions among the l

Huolime in the early forties. "The Society for the Promotion of Moham= i

modan lMissions" was formed by a group of interested people in the South-

eastorn Diotrict of The Lutheran Church——iiissouri Synod. "The Minaret" l

beeame the officinl organ of this society. It was truly s "call for

Lutheren Micsione to the 350 million peoplo of the Muslim world."2

Attontion was at firet directed toward work among the Kurde in Iraq.

Due to tho oxisting political conditions kindled by religious fanaticiem,

the plans were changed. DNr. Nau then looked into the possibility of be-

ginning work among tho Muslims of Ix-su:.5 Here, too, complicatione set

in, for the government of Iran was extremely wary and feared ulterior

motives.l" On the advice of the Board for Missions in Foreign Countries,

Dr, Nau journeyed %o Indis to survey the possibilitisas of work among the

Muslims alonz the Malabar Coast in South India, Missionarises Jolm Gall

and Henry Otten, who had received calls into this work in 1948, would

soon join Dr. Nau in India. The General Uonference which met in early

January, 1950, made these recommendations regarding the Muslim works

I‘Elmer Ee Grissse, "Lutheran India Missions,” unpublished Master of
Arts Thesis, Washington University, St. Louis, 1945, p. 59.

2Robert 0. Stade, "In Memoriam," The Mimaret, XI (June, 1956), 3-l4.
SHenry Nau, "On the Way," The liinaret, V (September, 1949), 1.
AE. F. Engelbert, 'l’la:l.ting.' The Mi.narg!. v (n.ﬂm’j 1#'9)' 1.
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l. That we ask Dr. Wlau to survey the various areas in South India
" where luslims are concontrated.

2. That the survey of tho Wynand area bhe done in conjection with
the resident missionary [Martin Lutz] and Missionary Wyneken.

5« That the rosumption of Muslim Mission work in tho North Arcot
and Balem District be given due consideration in the selection
of a £isld of work.

4. That Dr. Hau be requested to consult with the General Oonference

Executive Committee before making his £inal recommendations to

the Homs Board,

Tiat the Muslim Miesion work be constituted ae 2 separate lMuslim

Mission Conforence, with en independent budget, end independent

Se

spheres of work, receiving its financial support from the General

Troasurer in the same manner that tho present districts receive

thoirs, and that the manner of affiliation with General Conference
be committed to a committee consisting of Dr. Neu (if he is still

in the country), the Huslim missionaries, and the Executive Com—
mitteo of General Oonference.

6. 1In order to insure ocontinuity in this iuelim Miesion work, every
offort be made to bring the staff of lMuslim Missions up to at
lonat four or five men as early as possible.

7. That, in the ovent that not enough men are evailable for thi.s
work from Americe, we consider the possibility of releasing some
men from the India Mission, and that adequate provision be made
for tre.in%ng in e recognized school of Islamics before entering
the work.

With there resolutions as the foundation upon which to build, the Muelim
Miooion work was revived. On May 10, 1950, Missionary Gall and HMission-
ary Otten with his wife, arrived at the Beach Hotel in Oalicut, where
Dr. Neu vas waiting. Previous to their departure from Americe, they had
spent 2 year of study at the Kennedy School of Missions in Hartford,
Oomnecticut. For the next year or so language study was undertaken at
Foroke, a town on the banks of the Baipore River, about a half mile from
the occean and thirty or forty miles from the Wynaad highlands.6

It ad been decided previous to this that the work would be concen-

trated among the Mappilas or Hoplahs along the lMalabar cocast and also in

Peneral Jonference Minutes of tha Missouri Evangelical Lutheran
India Mission, 1950, p. 12. Hereafter raferred to as GOM.

6.

J. Gall and H. Otten, "Here We Are,” The Minaret, VI (June, 1950), 1.



